




## Javidan Abdullayev


**DATE OF BIRTH:**  
16/06/1997


### CONTACT

Nationality: Azerbaijani

Gender: Male

 Nizami dist., A. Manafov 16 st.,  
ap. 13  
AZ 2235 Baku, Azerbaijan

 [a\\_cavidan@mail.ru](mailto:a_cavidan@mail.ru)  
[cavidan.ab@gmail.com](mailto:cavidan.ab@gmail.com)

 (+994) 702151905

### ABOUT ME

I am a talented, ambitious and hardworking individual, with broad skills and experience in market research, public relations, social media and leading projects. Furthermore, I am adept at handling multiple tasks on a daily basis competently and at working well under pressure. A key strength is a communication; building strong relationships with people in order to deliver the best results.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

**01/10/2016 - 01/10/2017** - Baku, Azerbaijan

#### Chairman

Academy of Public Administration Student Youth Organisation

**01/03/2017 - 01/06/2017** - Baku, Azerbaijan

#### Conference and event assistant

Islamic Solidarity Organization Youth Form

**15/04/2017 - 15/05/2017** - Baku, Azerbaijan

#### Front desk assistant

4th World Forum on Intercultural Dialogue

**01/10/2017 - 01/02/2018** - Baku, Azerbaijan

#### HRM manager

DVC National Debate Program

**15/02/2018 - 15/07/2018** - Baku, Azerbaijan

#### Sales commercial manager

Ateshgah Insurance Group

**01/06/2020 - 01/08/2020** - Izmir, Turkey

#### Market research manager

Dasein Global

**01/06/2020 - 01/08/2020** - Izmir, Turkey

#### Project director

Lookingmed.com

### EDUCATION AND TRAINING

**15/09/2014 - 01/07/2018** - 74 Lermontov Street, Baku, Azerbaijan, Baku, Azerbaijan

- **Bachelor of Government and Municipal Management**

The Academy of Public Administration under the President of Republic of Azerbaijan

<https://www.dia.edu.az/>

**23/09/2018 - CURRENT** – Alsancak, No: 144 35210, Cumhuriyet Blv, 35220 Konak, Izmir, Turkey

- **Master of Public Administration**

Dokuz Eylul University

<https://www.deu.edu.tr/>

**13/09/2019 - 13/02/2020** – Ernst-Boehe-Straße 4, 67059 Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany, Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany

- **Master Project in Energy Security**

Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Gesellschaft Ludwigshafen

<https://www.hwg-lu.de/>

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

### MOTHER TONGUE(S): Azerbaijani

#### Turkish

Listening  
**C2**

Reading  
**C2**

Spoken  
production  
**C2**

Spoken  
interaction  
**C2**

Writing  
**C2**

---

#### Russian

Listening  
**C1**

Reading  
**C1**

Spoken  
production  
**B2**

Spoken  
interaction  
**B2**

Writing  
**B1**

---

#### English

Listening  
**C2**

Reading  
**C1**

Spoken  
production  
**C1**

Spoken  
interaction  
**C1**

Writing  
**C1**

---

## DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word | Microsoft Excel | Outlook | Microsoft Powerpoint | Social Media | Python | Prezi.com